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TO: Vancouver City Council 

FROM: General Manager of Park Board and General Manager of Engineering 
Services 
 

SUBJECT: Approval of GVRD Bylaw re: Mosquito Control Administration and 
Coordination Service 

RECOMMENDATION 

That Council approve GVRD Bylaw no. 1034, 2005 “A Bylaw to Establish the Service of 
Mosquito Control Administration and Coordination.” 

CITY MANAGER'S COMMENTS 

The City Manager recommends approval of the foregoing. 

COUNCIL POLICY 

Council approves the City’s participation in GVRD Service functions.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On April 12, 2005 Council approved “That the City of Vancouver supports the establishment of 
a Mosquito Control Administration and Coordination Service with the GVRD”. 
 
On June 28, 2005 Council approved GVRD bylaw no. 1032, 2005 “A Bylaw to Establish the 
Service of Mosquito Control Administration and Coordination.” 
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DISCUSSION 

Unfortunately in the original approval process at the GVRD, the list of participating 
municipalities was incomplete.  The GVRD has rectified this situation on July 25, 2005 by 
passing bylaw no. 1034, which now needs to be formally approved by all participating 
municipalities before it goes into effect. 
 
The GVRD’s attached report (Appendix I) outlines the bylaw.   The purpose of this report is to 
seek formal approval by the City of Vancouver for GVRD bylaw no. 1034, 2005.  Except for the 
list of participating municipalities this bylaw is identical to the bylaw passed by Council on 
June 28, 2005. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The proposed GVRD bylaw permits the risks associated with the West Nile Virus to be 
addressed in a regionally coordinated effort.  Council has previously supported the bylaw for 
this new GVRD function. 
 

* * * * * 










